Marketing: Showroom manager at Essse Caffè, Bologna, experienced in managing the showroom and having contact with the public. Moreover, expert in coffee tasting, organizing exhibitions, and introducing people to coffee and broadening their information on the topic. Lastly, I have a license in Italian Espresso.

Experience

09/2019 - now

Showroom Manager at Essse Caffè, Bologna

- Public relations
- Marketing
- Management of store and exhibitions
- Coffee tasting

05/2016 - 11/2018

Manager of Coffee Shop at Sette Chiese, Bologna

- Management of the location
- Management of all staff and personal

01/2014 - 12/2015

Owner and manager of Luxury Bar, Bologna

- Recruitment of staff
- Managing expenses
- Management of the location
- Management of all staff and personal

03/2007 - 11/2012

Barista at Mavit Bar, Bologna

Gaining experience in coffee making and interaction with the costumers

Education

2000 - 2005

High School Diploma from Shariaty High School, Tehran

References

References available on request

MANUCHEHR VOSOOGH

Skill Highlights

- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative thinker
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- Strong communication skills

Languages

Italian – native Persian – native Azeri – C2 English – B1

Scanned with CamScanner